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From: Sally Levy Albert
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Wendy Neikirk Rhodes; Cote (Marie Jose) Auil
Subject: Sunshine Law Compliance Notice
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:02:28 AM

 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Pursuant to San Francisco Admin. Code §12L.4(a), please be advised that the Support for 
Families of Children with Disabilities Board of Directors will hold their next meeting via 
Zoom on October 13, 2022, beginning at 6pm. Members of the public interested in 
attending should contact SFCD Board Vice President, Sally Levy Albert, at to receive the 
meeting link.  
 
Thank you,
Coté Auil
SFCD Board Chair

-- 

Sally Levy Albert MFT
CA Licensed Marriage Family Therapist #29828
415-533-8922

Vice President, Board of Directors, Support for Families of Children with Disabilities
40th Anniversary Gala: September 30, 2022
https://www.supportforfamilies.org
https://secure.givelively.org/donate/support-for-families-of-children-with-disabilities

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether in electronic or hard copy format.  415-533-8922.
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